
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

melody.la ne@reagan.com 
Monday, January 13, 2025 3:51 PM 
BOS-Clerk of the Board; Kim Dawson 

/? v ,6 J<c- LlfJrr?/Yleh, ~ # 16 

.Bo....s Ac.uel., /- / 3 - z_s-

BOS-District V; BOS-District IV; BOS-District I; BOS-District Ill; BOS-District II 
1/14/25 BOS Agenda Item #16 Public Comments - Parks & Recreation Commission 

appointment 
Bd Commissioners Committee employess per EDC Charter 1-6-2025.pdf 

This Message Is From an Untrusted Sender 
You have riot previously corresponded with this sender. 

Report Suspicious 

Residents are very concerned why Brian Veerkamp chose to wait until the 11 th hour last Friday to appoint 
attorney Tom Cumpston to the Parks and Recreation Commission, Item #16. Why was this appointment not 
made last week when all appointees were made to the various boards, commissions, and committees? Note as 
well the attachment re: oaths of office. 

Tom Cumpston is a former attorney in the office ofEDC County Counsel. His application is dated November 
25, 2020, over 4 years ago. It is implausible for a former government lawyer to authentically represent the best 
interests of EDC citizens, definitely a Red Flag: 

1 



Board or Commission Applying For Vacant Position or Title 
Parks and Recreation District 3 Appointee 
First Name Last Name 
Tom Cumpston 

Residential City Resic 
Placerville 9561 

Daytime Telephone Mobile Telephone 
(no value entered) 

Occupation!T'ltle Employer 
Retired Attorney n/a 

List all County boards, commissions or committees to which you are/were appointed. Please include dates of service. 
No County boards, commissions or committees. 

Summary of qualifications 

Nine years in El Dorado County Counsel's office, where assignments included river mam 
County Water Agency, and various land-use and planning matters. Fourteen-plus years i 
(with two temporary assignments as General Manager) for El Dorado Irrigation District. L 
expertise in various subjects, including Brown Act, California Environmental Quality Act, 
contracts, land-use planning, water law, and recreation. Longstanding professional and 1 
with community leaders within EJ Dorado County. Extensive experience as Board membt 
committee member of City of Placerville committees. Have retained active status as a mE 
Bar. Recreational enthusiast backcounby skiing, hiking, camping, backpacking, cyclins 
Affiliations with professional and/or community groups 

Marshall Medical Center Board of Directors Marshall Foundation for Community Health B 
Morning Youth and Family Services Board of Directors City of Placerville Measures H anc 
Committee Agriculture Business and Community - El Dorado 

'1tdo«'f,4411e 
Founder - Compass2Truth 

Justice Warren E. Burger, (1907-1995) Chief Justice of the U.S. Supreme Court (1969-1986) - " ... ours is a sick 
profession marked by incompetence, lack of training, misconduct and bad manners. Ineptness, bungling, 
malpractice, and bad ethics can be observed in court houses all over this country every day ... these 
incompetents have a seeming unawareness of the fundamental ethics of the profession .... the harsh truth is that 
... we may well be on our way to a society, overrun by hordes of lawyers, hungry as locusts, 
and brigades of judges in numbers never before contemplated." 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject 
Attachments: 

-

/J(l!,/,•c.- ~PIAT~,1~ .p /( 

B d's /e-c.PJ. / _ ~ _ tJ-s-

J. Johnson <jjohnson1122999@gmail.com> 
Monday, January 6, 2025 12:51 PM 
BOS-District I; BOS-District II; BOS-District Ill; BOS-District JV; BOS-District V; BOS-Clerk 
of the Board; Brandon Reinhardt Bob Williams; Lexi Boeger; Andy Nevis; Daniel Harkin 
Fwd: Fw: Public Comment Item 11 of the January 7, 2025 Consent Calendar 
Waiver of Employment Rightsjpg 

This Message ls From an Untrusted Sender 
You haVe not previously corresponded wRh this sender. 

Report Suspicious 

Dear Clerk of the Board, 
Please post these comments with the attached document "waiver of employment rights, .. instead of the comments I 
sent earlier. The attchment was inadvertently missing, and is now included. Thank you. J. Johnson 

Please Post in Public Comment for Item 11 - district board and commission appointments on the Consent 
calendar, including the attachment, Board of Supervisors Meeting January 7. 2025 

You may or may not know that all board and commission appointees have been requested to sign a document 
waiving their civil rights as employees of the County. This document is counter to the El Dorado County 
Charter, which states that appointed board and commissioners are Unclassified Employees of the County. As 
you both know, the Charter is the "Solemn Expression of the Will of the People". The Board of Supervisors 
and County Counsel's Office breach their fiduciary duty to the people when they take action directly contrary 
to the Charter. All appointees are also required to read and become fully familiar with the Charter, so I 
include a link for your convenience. 

https://www.eldoradocounty.cagov/files/assets/cmmty/v/l/documents/government/bos/bos-charter/charter 2016.pdf 

According to the Civil Rights and Labor Departments of the State of California. the County Counsel's Office 
cannot require appointees to waive their civil rights or employment rights. It is apparent that this form was 
produced without any transparency at all. In fact, those who received it were asked to keep it secret and not 
share it. It seems apparent that any such legal form developed and distributed in secret is done with corrupt 
purpose. 

County Counsel has been advising the Board of Supervisors that appointees can be removed at anytime of any 
reason or for no reason at all because they "serve at the pleasure of the Board" and then they go on to misquote the 
County Charter. The County Charter actually states: 

\'Except as otherwise provided for herein, or by superseding federal or state law, the members of all county boards 
and commissions shall serve at the pleasure of the Board of Supervisors." Article ll, Section 21 0(a)(3) 

Therefore. the specific language of the Charter relevant to Board and Commissions is NOT an open-ended, 
carte blanche "serves at the pleasure of the Board". Rather, the sentence has two caveats, that 1) removal 
cannot be for unlawful reasons such as discrimination ofretaliation for whistleblowing, and that 2) "Except as 
otherwise provided for herein" means that we look at the rest of the Charter to see what else is the solemn will and 
expression of the People with regard to appointing and removing board and commissioners and fmd that for all 
personnel, "The County shall appoint, evaluate, transfer, promote, compensate, discipline, and dismiss 
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employees on the basis of job related qualifications, petfonnance, merit, and equal employment opportunity.'' 
Article V Section 501 

As to Article V. Section 50 l, Personnel Policy: the question arises as to whether it is the solemn will and 
expression of the People of El Dorado to include board and commissioners as employees of the County. 

Article V1 Section 502: of the Charter expressly states that boards and commissioners (and incidentally all 
county district supervisors. directors, and uncompensated officials. too) are considered unclassified 
employees. Section 502 makes the clear distinction between the County's classified and unclassified 
employees, but both are clearly employees with regard to the Charter's personnel policies. Section 502 
explains that classified employees are those employees who qualify for coverage under the limited civil 
service system and unclassified employees are those exempt from the civil service classification, as clarified 
in Section 502 and 502.l(c) below: 

Section 502: Civil Service -The provisions of the county's limited Civil Service System shall apply to 
officers and employees who have achieved civil service status as provided for in the Personnel Rules adopted and 
as may be amended, by the Board of Supervisors or in any Memoranda of Understanding implemented in 
accordance with Government Code section 3500, et seq. (Meyer-Milias Brown Act). and who are not exempted 
from coverage as unclassified employees. [emphasis added] 

"Section 502.1( c) and ( d) "Classified and Unclassified Employees: The classified service consists of all 
positions in which employees have achieved civil service status except those positions designated as unclassified 
below. The unclassified service consists of: 

a. elected county officers; 
b. appointed department heads; 
c. all appointed boards, committees and commissions; [emphasis added] 
d. all persons serving without compensation (compensation does not include incidental fees and expenses) 
... etc.'' 

In Conclusion, appointed Board and Commissioners, are employees of the County and cannot be dismissed 
from their positions except for proven cause. All of the appointees should refuse to sign the secret document 
and the County Counsel's Office should be audited for fidelity to the Charter, the law, and to the interests of 
the People of El Dorado County. 

It is my understanding that there is a current lawsuit involving former Planning Commissioner Cheryl Bly­
Chester wherein the County has been accused of retaliation for whistle blowing and discrimination in dismissing 
a commissioner, and the County is claiming that the labor laws protecting employees from retaliation for 
whistleblowing and discrimination do not apply to board and commissioners because they are not employees. 

LU This language was ratified by the People of the County in 1994 and again by the voters in 2004, and 2018. 
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BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
BOARDS, COMMITTEES, AND COMMISSIONS 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF APPOINTMENT AT THE PLEASURE 
OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

I understand that the board/commission/committee position to which I have been or may 
be appoioted seJVes at the pleasure Qf the Board of Supervisors, and I am not an employee 
of the County of El Dorado. I understand tnat such an appointment is not within the County's 
Merit System, Civil Service System, or any other employee classification. By my signature 
befow, I acknowledge that board/commiss:ion/committee members serve excluslvely at the 
pleasure of the Board and may be removed at any time for any reason. I specif,cally 
understand and asree that mv appointment status means the following: 

1) I will not at any time acquire any property right or other vested interest in my 
appointment I wiU have no appeal rights, indudins appeal to the El Dorado County Civil 
Service Commission, if, am removed from this appolritment in the future. 

2} I will not enjoy a right to permanent or continued appointment as a 

board/commission/committee member, nor does my service create any rieht of return to 
any previous merit or civil service s~em position which I may have tield within the County 

of El Do.-ado. 

3) I will not receive a salary for my participation on the board/commission/committee. 
Any stipend or other form of reimbursement I may receive in my role as an appointed 
board/commission/committee member is 5olely intended to mitigate expenses I Incur 
resulting from my participation on the board/commission/committee and is not indicative 
of status as an employee of the County of El Dorado. t shall not receive, nor be eligible for. 
any beniefits the County provides for its employees, including, but not limited to, vacation 
pay, paid holidays, life insurance, health insurance, social security, disability insurance, 
pension, or 457 plans.. 

4) In accordance with the County Charter and County Cade I understand tnat the 
members of all county boards/commissions/committees serve at the pleasure of the Board 
of Supervisors and may be removed from an appointment for any reason. 

I have tead and unde1stand the forer.,oing acknowledgement ond voluntarily accept my 
appointment status at the pleasure "' the Board of StJpervisars as a County of El Dorado 
board/commission/committee member m. further detailed;,, this document. 

!iignature: _ ___ _ _ ___ _ Date: 

Printed Name: ---------




